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J. Digar Hoover, Arestor,
Pedoral uroan of Inv‘ltigltion, F.BoI. #77797
Vel u.wmt Mﬁ“,

insliington, 0.

ML, el Mblr, B'thOQ
Michigan State Surocau of Crim, lden., M.S.B. #1520
F. Lansing, Migh,

Colse Cof. Cornwell, Supt.,
ohio State Muresu of crlm. Tdene,

Londoyy, Ollo

fe ~ Joseph UNDATIIS owr /7480
Alias Jogoph Urbaytis-Urbytis-Urbactos
PrRC gg g 11

Dear 8ir:

The above n-nd oot was shot and idlled
in thig city on FNov.

Kirdly close your records accordingly on this
sud ject.

Youre veary truly,
RAY R. ALIEN

Olief of Pollce

By
TRl Viesanbery, Ann.Nupt.
reau of :dun.'k Records -
MiB



G&?na an Ends Life| Milli Dollar Mail Robber
Of Joe Urbaytis |  Fusscmsinrammon "

At Supper’

Postoffice Robber

The million-dollar Toledo postoffice robbery in which
Joe Urbaytis participated, took place Feb. 17, 1921, and it set
off a nation-wide hunt for the armed gang.

Urbaytis was 21 when he led five men to the loading
docks of the postoffice to “pull” one of the mation’s most
startling holdups, Much of the

Club

Refuses To Bare
Killer's Identity

Joe Urbaytis, member of the
gang which staged the million-dol-
jar Toledo postoffice holdup in
1921, was ghot to death at 5:10 & m.
today in the rear entrance of his
Bon-Aire Supper Club, an unli-
canged after-hours establishment at

Shot through the chest snd right
shoulder, the 46.year-old Urbaytia
died in & few minutas refusing to
reveal the identity of his slayer of
slayers, - .

No Witnesses Discoverad

Police wers unable to discover
any witnesses to the slaving,
Urhaytis apparently was =hot down
after he had admitted his slayer
through the double-door entrance
to his olub.

Flirst indication that the patrons
who crowded the front room of
the converted 2%-story frame
home, 'had of the slsying was the
sound of three shots.

Gunman's wictim
"Other Pictures on Page 4

and Edwin (Biz Edge) Wojnarow-
#ki, 29, of 1353 West Woodraff Ave,
described as Urbaytis' assistant,
ruahed to:the rear door. They said

they found Urbaytis sprawled ati:

the foot of the stairs lezding fto
the upper-story, He was unarmed
and attired in the topcoat and hat
- he usually wore about the piace.

Refuses To Identify Killer

Police quoted Waojnarowski as
‘saying he asked the dying Urbaytis
if he knew who had shot him.
Urbaytis nodded that he did, but,
‘with his last gasp, shook his head
in emphatic refusal when Big Edge
#sked him in Polish for names.

Armed with a search warrant,

. sheriff's deputies entered the upper
floors of Lhe house mors than four
hourz after the shooting and found
them occupled by James Patrick
e aio) Dugan. big Wiinansd S-pear

old son; Daniel Day, 65, a boarder,
and Tom McCoy, 61, a club em-
ployee. ;

Deputies quoted Dugan as saying
he had hesrd the shots and a short
time later had been informed of his
partner's death by a telephone czll
from the club,

Three Questioned
“For all I know those bullets wets
meznt for" Dugan remarled,
Diigan, MeCoy snd Day &re being
questioned &t the county ail,
A 28 caliber bullet was removed
from the wall at the réar entrance.
Both the hartender snd Wojnu-
rowsk| said they knew of no threst
of thejr omployer’s life and addsd
he-had appeared cheerful and un-
perturbed during the night a2 he
presided over his club which con-
tains = plentifully stocked bar, a
dice table and several slot machines,
‘The hartender, Waojnarowski, and
a patron identified as Edward Mur-
phy, 81, who went to the rear door
just as Urbaytisdied, were taken to
the county jail for questioning, Also
taken to the jail were two patrons
who arrived at the olub after police
were on the scone, They were list-
* #d by police as Raymond W. Me-
‘Millan, 1020 East Bancroft St a
Veterans' cab driver, and Edward
J, Lambert, 28, Fremont, O.
Olber Patrons Flee
Other patrons on the scene st the
tims of the shooting had fled be-
fore police arrived, A confusion in
addresses when the shooting was
reported by telepbone sent Patrol-
men William Deblen and William.
Crawford to 1588 Woodville- Rd,, a
mile away.

Turn to Page 4, Col &
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‘work is beiieved to have heen a

Gunma

unm Z%Slays |
Joe Urbaytis
At Supper Club

Continued from First Page

They were calling the dispatcher
at a pollee box when Grudzinski
snd Murphy approsched them and
guided them to the slaying scens.

Urbaytis was released In 1043
afier serving 12 years in federal
peniteftinries for his role in the
postoffice robbery.

Opens At 1:30 A, ML

sald hy sppesred in good spirits
when xhe last saw him at 10:;30

P, m, yesterday at their home, 618
Russell St. He =zte dinner thers
before leaving for hi= Woodville
Rd. ‘club, which opened for busi-
ness at 1:30 8. m.

The Bon-Alre Club was dusted
for fingevprints by Sergl Tom Case
of the police identification burcan,
who said he obiained seversl from
the dgor through which Urbaytis
admitted his slayer. ‘

Findings of an autopsy porformed
by Coroner Prani Kreft at the Ur-
bansiki Mortuary toduy indicated
that the murder waa the work of
one guaman. The bullet which
fndged in the Yody after entoring
the right shoulder was identified by
Detective Capt. Ralph Murphy of
the Toledo palice as & 88 caliber,
the same size as the slug found in
the wondwork at the siaying scene.

Bullet Not Found

The bullet which penetrated Up-
baytis’ bedy hss not been found
land that discovered in the wooed-

wild shot.

Powder burnz on Urhaytis’s left
Band Indicated he had grsppled
with hls murderer before he fell
backward an the stairwsy. There
was $734.12 in cash in the dead
man's pockets when the body was
examined by detoctives:

The shooting took place |n Lucas
County, just oyer the city line..

Liquor from Michigan und
Illinois and some untaxed Ohiol
wihisky was found in the Bon-Airs
Club stock, deputies sald Owen
Conway, state liquor control agent
zaid the establishment had been in-
spected two days ago and was not
solling drinks st that time.

loot, consisting of Liberty
bonds, commercial securitiss,
cash and jewelry, valued at
nearly $1,000,000, was ve-
covered, .

second of the original bandit gang
of six 160 die. O'Brien died g natural
death lsst winter.

On Labor Day of 1921 ss Joe
snd his pals were in the county jail
nwaiting trial, he escaped with
Charles Schultz and George Rogers,

With 13 others, Joe wax con-
victed in Federnl Court on n charge | Captured In Columbus
of consplraoy. Both Schultz and Rogers were

The story of the actual stickup, |24ptured shortly aiter the breal,
nxs teld in Federal Court; but it wasn't until nearly three

“A fow days before the robbery, |years later that Urbaytis was cap-
thera was o meeting of Georgeilured in Columbus, following = fight
Rogers, Urbsytis, Charles  Schults|wilh a city detective during which
and Eddie O'Brien in an apartment |Joe received a bullet in the abdo-
ronted by Rogers at 617 West Dela- imen,
ware Ave to discuss detuils of the . Questioning of & Columbus szafe
‘robbur suspeot in May, 1924 led
detectives to the rooming house
|where Joe: his brother, Frank, snd

robbery,
TUrbaytis Drives Car

There was & differsnve of opin-
jon g£= to planming, and the first
decision wax to have Schulte drive
the auto, This was changed and
Urbaytix, who knew more aboul
Autos, topk the syhee] after motor
troudle wozried the bandit crow.

Urbaytis and Schultx hud watched
8 mzil truck for some timp to get
#n exact lins on ity movementy be-
tween the Unlon Station and the
postoifice. Urbnytis hud the keys
1o o garage (n which a stolen anuto-
mobiie was kept,

They had plenned to hold up a
mail truek the night before the
asctual robbery, hut they missed it

White Urbaytis sat |n the stolen
car, the flye Tobhers, Rogers,
Sohultz, James Sgnsane, James Col-
son and O'Brien, walked around the
corner aa the truck puiled up to
the post office loading dock.

Sacks Loaded In Car

A fow zecongd later, ns the five
held guns on two poatal employees
Utbaytin pulled up in the car and
siine mall sacks were thrown into L
The car was driven back to the
garage snd the oot hidden, the six
handits returning to the apartment,

Later, the automgbile was taken
to Bates Rd. and abandoned. The
next day, the loot was divided, Ur-
baytia taking his-share of §142.000
in hangs,

While the robbory wasdn progees,
25 peety] omployees. wWere al work
3 1 )5t office, but not one was
aware of the holdup until told
about is by Joseph Hughes, Wein-
rich and W, H. Milroy, the victims,
All Were Captured

Urbaytis and Scholtz wers cap-
tured in Toledo two days after the
robbery: O'Brien was arersted in
Los Angeles. Rogers and Sansone
were apprehendod in Detroit, and
Colson was taleen in Davenport, Tu.,
following a gun battle with police.

Rogery was sentenced to 67 years

tvo ‘womon Bad been llving for
Some time after the pastoffice rob-
hery. Frank attempted o flee with
Detective Hurry Curson after him,

It was then that Joe rushed into
the house to fight the officer; Car-
son struck Joe on the jaw and the
Toledo robber orashed over n siair
railing and fell one flight. landing
in the street on his shoulders.
Fires At Deteetive

Ar Carson leaped downstalrs, Joe
pulled a revaelyeér and fired wildly,

missing the dotective. Carscn slso
drew his pistol and fired: Although |

the bullet struck Urbaytis in the

baclk; he closed in on the detective,

In the ensuing melee, Carson’s

gun was kicked from his hand snd/
n moment later, Joe's revolver was'

sont flying. |

The detoctive managed to plck‘

up hin gun and send it crashing

down on Joe's head. Stil] the To-
ledo bandit went at Klm. Urbaytis

Was struck three more times on the
head bofora he fell to the sround.

Meanwhile, several other detec-
tives- had captured Joe's brother.
Detective Carson dldn't know until|
later in the police patrol wagen
that he had captured the long-|
sought Toledo postofiice robher, |

Joe rold officers nfter hisx cap-
ture that he had wandeéered far fol-
lowing hi= esenpe from the jail in

Oledo. On seversl ofcarlons, the
Lrsin on which he
paszaed through Toledo,
never got off, he sald
Gave Inferviow

One of the most amusing inci-
dents to arise during the time Joe
was “"among the missing,” was a
story. carried by a Lo=z Angeles
newspaper. Joe, interviewed in the
Biltmor= Hotel, ws called 0 wealthy
Toledo bond saleaman by reperters
who wrote of an experionce he had
bid while ‘staying at a hotel in
Casmurel, French Indo-China,

was riding.
but_ hn

in prison; O'Brign and Colson ta 50
years each; Sohultz to 40 years:
SBansone to 38 and later, Urbsyti= to
50 years. Thege sentences later were
reduced. : '

The story said Urbaytia left!
Toledo on Lahar Day. 1821, “bent on |
seeing  the world" He visited
Europe and Asia to satisfy his de-

’ mire, the story comtinued.
All except Rogers have been freed.| ™ [\ 00 while he was staying at|

Urbaytis, released in 1943, is the the Casmarsk Hotel that he

!

Jawakened one marning to find
thres erows at the foot of his hed.

"When the crows flaw out the,
window, they took my scarf pin,
dinmond euil links, coflar buttons
and lodge butten,” Los Angeles re-
porters quoted the Toleds “traveler
as 3aying.

Shortly nfter the interview. Joe
disapoeared. Hls capturein Colum-
hus occurrad two months later.

Sentenced To 30 Years

Although little chance was given
at the time for hig recovery from
the bullet and head wounds, Joe
rallied and on Jan, 22 3825, eight
months after lus capture, he was
sentenced in Toledo Lo 50 years in
the federal penitentiary at Atlanta.

Following three unsuccessful at-
tempts to break out of the peniten-
tisry, Joe wsy 3ent to Aleatrax
Prizon, in San Francisco Harbor,
as one of the nation's most danger-
ouy criminals,

On “The Rock™ he became
model prisaner and Ialer asked for
» reduction of his sentence on sev-
eral technical grounds. An Atlants
federal judge granted hiz plea, re-
ducing the sentence to 25 years,
making Joe =ligible for parole.

In Payroll Robbery
Joe was only 17 years old when

he was charged, but neéver con-
victed of the 1915 Hucbner Browery

payroll robbery, cne of the first In!
the nation.

From then on, he was & marked
man in the eyns of police. Every
time there was a payroll robbery
in Toledo, Joe was plcked up as
A Suspect.

But pelice never Zound n gun in
his possession and he would be re
leased, only to be picked up again.



LITTERED BARROOM OF JOE URBAYTIS'
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y Urbaytis
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NIGHT SPOT

Cigarette stubs and empty glasses left by persons who fled slaying scene

g

=3

SCENE OF SLAYING
oo

Sergt. Thomas H,. Care of the

1 oledo pelice department and
Licut, Alfred Bortkowiak of the
Liycan County sherifi's office in-

speet the stairway on which the
body of Joe Urbaytiz was found.

|dium-sized desr
(& wirdow today ¥
troom of &n apf, L. Dullding|reriection in the window and as

SCENE OF SUPPER (LUB SLAYING
The Bon-Aire Club ot 2188 Woodville Rd.
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y Work Of 6-Man Band Led B

"“For Slain

Noﬂ Small Time Stuff

Ex-Convict

Urbaytis Started Big

Never a ‘Minor Leaguer’

Jobs at Tender Age;

o

By DOO

they graduate to the big time.

At 18, n smiling, blond-haired kid, he stoad before the late Common

moisr 7/ X b

ba; never was a minor leaguer, 2
ﬁaet;;vem courtz never heard of him and neither did he face
n police court judge on petty charges, as do most criminals before

Pleas Judge Bernard F. Brough
charged with being the leader of
a mob that had staged the $37,785
Huebner brewery pay toll robberg_r,
{hen & new ifype of crime. A d!-
rected verdict saved him for his
biz coup three years later,

No one ever knew whether at 16
he participated in Detroit's §100,000
bonding house robbery that saw
three detectives zhot and killed,
but he was sccused of it. He was
arrested by Toledo detectives on
a fugitive warrant, but gruff Com-
mon FPleas Judge Byron_mtchie
dismisgad it for lack of evidence,

Only One Conviction

Joe always was lucky with ihe
|state courts. His only conviction
|was the biz one in Federal court
for the §1,000,000 Tolada pqutofflce
llrobbery and cyen then his com-
rades had been gerving time for
three years before the gates of At-
lanta and later Alcatraz, were io
and his freedom for 18 years

Urbaytis' personality was = pumle
to detectives. They never could
understand why ha devoted his
time to pay roils instead of confi-
dence games, except that he was
impulsive and liked big progiu
quickly. Has possessed = convincing
tongue, & quiet, deceptive demeanor
and a sad, almost embarraseed
smile that put people immediately
off their guard,

ing" prospective pay roils, _h_: posed
a3 & physician, & young minister, &
Jaborer, & salesman, a world trav-
eler, a lecturer and even a policg~
man, he told detectives after his
return thres years sgo from Leav.
enworth.

The only minor charge ever
placed against him was made by
another underworld characier, who
sold phoney dianmonds to pedes-
trians, who thought they were
buying stolen diamonds, Urbaytis
admitted be had slugged the ring
salesman and taken $20 from him
because it was owed to him.

A few weeks before the post of-
fice robbery, Urbaytis bad planned
te rob the Toledo News-Eee pay
rofl "just to Ecare old Neg
Cochran,” he told a reporter years
afterward. He thought Mr, Coch-
ran, then editor of the paper, was
perzonally responsible for the pub-
licity he was getting. Joe had &
plan of the two floors. The office
of Mr. Cochran on the second
floor was circled, with 3 smaller
circle around hig chair. Joe's idea)
was to stand on the first floor and
shoot up through the ceiling, mak-.
ing a circle of bullet holes around
the chelr without hitting Mr.
Cochrsn. But it never came off:
The post office job took wp his
time, he explzined. |

In his preliminary work of "cas-

Ax.

Trigger Man ‘Known’

0 I9

WNOV

[gfrbaytis Slaying

Witnesses Tell = Argument..Pracedine
Shooting of Ex-conviet (/[ |/

TIMES

world character,

yesterday,
The unexpected developments
were disclozed Jast night when wit-
nesses. told police and  deputy
sheriffs asbout #n argument be-

2128 Woodville road.

Deer Crashes Through Window In Apartment

Toledo Nlade Pursan

CLEVELAND, ) \ '
jumped.;")m":h;lliﬁﬂppcﬂrﬁd in traffic,
19 the WAnArY| G id he believed the deer saw hi

shattering the giw o3d waking)sumed it was another deer.

[the temants. The deer then jumped
Nua §—A me-out through another window and

|  Flittchor Reynolds, mon director

Deputy Lieut. Alfred Bartkowiak,
county -homicide chief, said ke
spent several hourz last night in a
search for the elderly msn and
would continue the effort at 7 2 m.
today mided by other deputies. The
deputy Indicst=d he expected ma-
terial developments today,
1| Police *Capt. Ralph D. Marphy
!|was told that Urbaytis attempted
to put the man out of tHe club

Burns Search
Made Official |

Suspect In Urbaytis
Death Object Of Hunt

Seareh for Frank Burns, wanted
for guestioning in the slaying of
Joe Urbaytis, Teledo postoffice rob-
ber, Nov. 5, 1946, in the Bon-Aire
Supper Club, became official today.

Joel S Rhinefort, Lucas County
prozecutor, has notified Paul Falke-
hany, superintendent of the Toledo
Poline Department identification
buraau, that Burns is wanted for
questioning and nsked sssistance in
apprehending him,

Mr. Fsakehany had written Mr.
Rhinefort earlier in the weel stit-
ing that no official reguest had
been received to asarch for Burne.

Mr. Fakehany said that police
“wanted notices” bearing . finger-
prinia and =& recent picture of
Burns would be sent to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, and Ohio
State and Michigan Buresus of
Identification.

Urbaytis was shot to death in the
Bon-Aire Club, 2188 Woodville St
under mysterious circumstances.
Although 20 persons are known to
have been jn the place, Investiga-
tora =aid they have not found the
trigker man, nor -any witness who
edmits having seen Urbsytis slain.

following an argumeant which
‘|started earlier.
Describe Shooting

“Just how tough do you thinic
||¥ou are? witnesses quoted the
(|man 85 saying before he drew a
gun and shot Urbagtis three times,
according to Captain Murphy.

The man, known to pollee &5 =
pickpocket and minor racketesr,
fled after the shooting, Captaina
Murphy said. He described the
gunmsan as being a oripple who has
the use of only one leg.
| The palice officer alsa was told
'|that Urbaytis was carrying a pis-
tol, but no weapen was found on
-1his body.
| The srgumant which preceded
‘{the shooting waz described ss a
|minar squabble “which did not per-

The search for the slayer of Joe Urbaytis,
centered izsf night on = 65-year-old man, an
: who has been identified by witnesses as the man who
shot Urbaytis at the rear door of his Bon-Alre supper club eariy

tween the two men in the club at

Toledo postoffice robher,
old-time Tolede under-

the officers believe, although they
sought Charles (8plit Lip) Schuts,

a post office robbery pai, but nowl.
a legitimate salesman, to see {f ne
could suggest = reason for the!
shooting. ‘

The tlaying was a distinct sur-|
prige to law enforcement officials, |
33 a cioke check on the former:
bandit since his releaze from Leav-
enworth Feb, 13, 1943, had indi-
catsd his activities clear of mo-
tives that invoke gangster mur-
ders, Outwardly at least, he was
engaged in nothipg but the night
club business and was regarded as
baving reformed,

8ee URBAYTIS, Page 2, Col 8

Urbaytis
Nedtinued teomy Page One

TIMES

James Patrick Dugsn, associated
with Urbaytis in the supper club,
expressed complets Ignorance of
any motive for the killing snd told
Captain Kaufman that so far as he
knew the shots may have been in-
tended for him “instesd of Joe
Dugan Is held with three others in
County isil for questioning onlwv.
Detectives, however, discountad
that theory hecause they said crim-
inals in the Urbaytiz cirole usually
know whom they are shooting at,
They often kill someone for some-

|tein to gambling or bootlegging”
.| Captain Murphy said.

; Servad 18 Years

The $1,000,000 Toledo post office
|robbery, whick Urbaytis led on
{|Feb. 17, 1921, and for which he
‘|served 18 yeszra in Leavenworth,
<|Atlants and Alestrss, has little if
any connection with the slaying,

thing he hasn't done, but they know
whom they are shooting, they sald.

Knew Hin Killer

Urbaytis, known to detectives as
& man who wouldn't *“stool” never-
theless may have been shot by a
member of some mob who thought
he may have given information.
Living only 8 minute or so after
the shooting, the tight-fipped ex-
sonviet remained true to the tradi-
don of not naming his slsver.

Fellx Grudzinski, 46, of 4302 Jack-
nan road, and ¥dwin (Biz Edge)
Nojnarowski, 29, the supper club
nanager, were first to the rear
foor after the somnd of shots. They
‘ound Urbaytis gasping on the
Toor.

“De you know who?" they both
nk;d Jow.

There was a nod, signifying yes,

Who?" %

There was another shake of the
a2ead, a refusal, and = moment later
Urbaytiz was dead,

. Besidez



| Onetime Mail Thief
Shot At Supper Club

_Toledo, Nov. 5. ~— (P) — Joe
~rbaviis, wno served 18 TRETS
‘mprisonment for participating
tin 2 $1,080 900 Teiodo posioffice
roboery in 1921, was shot to
Geath early todar in his supper
club, Capt. Ralph Murphy of the
{Toiedo police bhomicide squzd

—

L
R e ]

Murphy sad Urbzaviis. 48 wae
_shot in the chest and shoulder and
‘died 1 2 fow minules, stubbara-
Iv refusing to identify his slaier
ior siavers. XMurphy added na
i =1tnessez (o whe slaying had heon
1 found.

NEWARK ADVOCATE 11-5-1946 il
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FIGURE  SLAIN

Participant In Milllon Dollar
Post Office Case In 1921
Silent About Slayer

' TOLEDG, 0. Nov. 5—{#—Po|
llee wers v mlghe
in w reandup af sl hehitass of i
the Bon-Alre Bupper Club for
susatloning mllﬂh:‘l!ﬂ'rﬁ with
the slaylng of Joe Ui Wi
wan shif esrly Tuesday &t the
rear snlrance of the chub which
he mrltld.

s, one of the l"!.ﬂl':“
pants in the 81000000
poatolflce robbery In 1921 was|
ahit in the chest and ahoulder |
Among those sought for q:lﬁ-
uoni ried, In C
1-11 tﬁl Lip) hulu. canvicl
cunl'mlmm’ Urbavils in |
thrl poatofTice !mﬂriup Elght per:
sonms found ot the club w m
lee mh-eﬂ Were frueslio
ceputles hul the El'l
(5] d‘ﬂ:u sald na charges were
expcied to be placed  aguiisl
ary of them, e
Tapt. Ralph M ¥
sald T'rbariin died Im u few |
simbbernly e

1

Murphy reporisd so witnessrs |

to the slaring had been (ound. |

ibuyls, 48, perved 1B Vears
I'n.'l. for 1'f'|-r"|. ht‘l

i
g
i}
i
:

lnn In  Februsry, 8L andl
seized nine mall sacks filled with !
hlhﬂ'f bende, jewealry and cash |
r oWl :rnu.t-d two deys &it=r

= End lwo of the other'

ﬂ'l"l: mlll-l‘ﬂﬁhﬂ' n 'Ih’ﬂmlui-'lliz?
an oy

1N and red

hy Federal Judge
| M Kiilis His csnvence
[lnter was redooed (o 35 wears

FINDLAY
REPUBLICAN COURIER
11-6-1946



ead man's brother, Chester, was thrown off the
pomh of Urbaytis’ residence, 618 Russell St,, after he

ytls Bmther Hul’M
Porch Durmg Funeral

Warrant Issued For Louis Bladzinski After
Forcibly Denying Entry To Slain Man’s Kin

_Violgnce that marked the life and death of Joe Ur-
baytw slain Toledo postoffice bandit, remained with him

Toledo Blade Nov 8, 1946

sought to enter to attend the
hurial and informal last rites
for the murdered ex-convict,

Chester was met at the door by
Louis Bladeinski, Mrs. Urbaytis’
brother. After a prefanity-punctu-
ated exchange of blows, Bladzinski
hurled his brother-in-law to the
sidewalk. The dead man’s mother,
Mrs. Anna Urhaytis, who accom-
panied Chester, entered the house
alone,

Chester Obtalns Warrant

Later Chester obtained a warrant
charging Louis Bladzinsk: with as-
suult and battery.

Jae Urbaytis was burjed in Forest
Cemelery. The gunman who shot
him early Tuesday at the Bon-Aire
Bupper Club still s at large.

No minister officiated at the fu-
neral attended by more than 40
relatives apd friends who crammed
the small frame Russell St dwel-
Hng. Among the mourners were
Chariles (Split Lip) Bchuitz, Ur-
baytis' confederate in the million-
dollar postoffice robbery 25 years
ago, and Edwin tBig Edge)
Wojnarowski, who was with him
when he died,

New Angle Uneovered
As Urbavtis was buried, Joel

‘Rhinefort, county prosecutor, said|'
a “new angle” had been uncovered|!

in the murder investigation,

The proseculor refused to elab-
orate on the new theory, but said
information confirming it was ob-
tained yesterday from Emerson F.
Peterg, 1823 Drouillard Rd., and
hia wife, Mary Alice

Mr. Rheinfort emphasized that
the search for Frank E. Burns, 68
stitt s ; progress. Burns hss
been as 4 suspecl by Coroner
Frank G Kreft,

Waitress Beleased

Delphine Giibert, 30, waitress at
the club, who has been held at the
County Jail for guestioning, was
released last night,

The siain man's wife, Mary, ves-
terday filed applieation in Probate
Court for sppolntment ax admin-
istratrix of his estate, which, =he
eatimated, conuisted only of a 1942
mmohiu vaiued at §2,000. How-

emitm out that a pre-
| iminary estimats does not necess
mnymaﬁmm

. R e
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Veteran Criminal
Hunied In Killing
{ Joe Urbaytis

Waitr 5'Who Tipped
Police To Shooting
Also Sought For Quiz

A B9%-year-old msn, veteran of
almost 2 half century of eriminal
activity, i8 being sought today as
the gunman who shot down Jos
Urbaytis, Taoledo postoffice bandit,
in the entrance of the iatter's Bon.
Alre Supper clu:‘ 2188 Woodville
Rd,, early yesterday.

Alzo b}eyi:ng sought ig a club wait-
ress, from whom the tip on Urbay-
tis" suspected slayer was recejved
by Toledo police and sheriff's
deputies via the underworld grape-
vine last night.

Meantime, the slaying carused
Joel Rhinefort, county presecutor,
to begin an investigation of the
after-hours gambling and drinking
spot. All seven persons pitked up
by sheriff's deputies at the scene
of the siaying have been ordered to
report to the proseccutor’s office for
guestioning after their appearance
at & coroner’'s inquest today.
Complaints Received

Mr. Rhinefort ssid he had re-
ceived complaints of the Woodville
Rd. night spot as early &5 lait
summey and had forwarded them
to the sheriif's office where thay
were dismissed as of no importance.
Sheriff Charles Hennessy was not
available for comment.

At the Inquest today both Patrick
J. Dugan, 46, who described hime
self g& Urbaytis' associate in gper-
ating ‘the Woodville Rd. cl¢ /gs-n
“bhootlegzing” enterprise, aml“ Felix
Grudzingki, the bartender, dis-
claimed any knowledge of the
murder,

Dugan, who lives over the club,

' [testified under examination by Mr.

Rhinefort that he left the club for
his spartment about 10 mimites
béfore the shooting and the first
word he bad of the murder was a
phone call from Edwin (Big Edgs)
Wojnarowski, the munager.

Heard Sound Of Shois

The bartender said Urbaytis had

been ‘sianding in g rear room off

the entrance to the night spot cut

0f_sight of the bat-.ndbg'émel:
i

heard the sound of shots,

Mr. Rhinefort asiced Grudzinskl
if he had seen a “Frank Bums" in
the club mnd the bartendsr replied,
*I don’t know him."

But, according to information re-
layed to investigators from the
waitrass, the slaying climaxed a
guarrel between Urbaytis snd the
elderly underworld figure being
sought. She s reported to have
said that Urbsytis had cjected the

‘{suspected killer after the latter be-

came drunk and noisy,

‘Lieut. Alfred Bartkowiak, of the
sheriff's office, said the search
jor the =uspect began late last
night,

The alleged killer was heard to

aal Urbaytis, “Just how tough do
{you think you are?' just before
the shooting, Detective Capt. Ralph
by of the Toledo police said.
e man being sought Is well
known in Toledo and other cities
83 a pickpocket and petty rackét-
eer, Captain Murphy said. The
gunman was deseribed as having
a crippled Ieft leg.

Captain Murphy ssid the argu-
ment preceding the slaying was
over a minor matter and did not
inyolve gambling or bootlegging.

Sheriff's’ deputies are looking
for Charles (Split Lip) Schultz,
convicted member of the postoffice

robbery gang 8nd known ire-
quem.m} of the:godvﬂle ii!d night

or questioning in thelr
mhmt‘ for t‘.lhe reason behind the
murder. Schultz was seen with
Urbaytls in East Toledo sbout five
hours before the slaying, it was
rumored.

Funerzal services for Urbaytis are
to be held I his home, 815 Rus-
gell 8t, at 10:30 a. m. Friday. Burial
will be In Forest Cemetery. Sur-
\viving are his widow, Mary; a son,
Kenneth; mother, Mrs. Anna Ur-
baytis, and several brothers.

Waitress Questio
On is‘Qrbaytis

ned |
Murder

Admits Being Near Shooting; Hunt Presse
For Former Convict /%~

fort yesterday questioned
wzs said to heve seem the

4

Urbaytis Murder
Nofe Author Held
McCawley Picked Up

In Stolen Car Case

James McCrwley, 28, gquestioned
in the Inve -igation of the Jo¢
Urbaytis mit. 7, was ldentified by
polica today - one of three men
arrested in ! nester, N, Y., yes-
tarday while ng to sell two :;us

While Toledo detectivea and sheriff's officers sought Frankie
Burns, 89, an ex-convict and pickpocket, for questioning in the slaying
of Joe Urbaytis, Toledo post office robber, Prosecutor Joel S. Rhine-

1€ an obyviously nervous, blond wailress, who

|bert; 30, of 117 Sevanteenth stroet,

The woman, Miss Delphine Gil-

& waitresa in the Bon-Aire supper
club, 2183 Woodville rosd, where
the formeér robber was slain, told
Proseoutar Rhinsfort she had not
seen the shooting, but was close to
it

“T had been talking to Frankie
Butrns at the bar for & moment and
noticed a girl artist copying s pic-
ture that was behind the bar” she

said, “While I was looking, 1
heard two shots. That's all I
know."

Held as Witness
The prosecutar, in the presence
of his asgistant, Harry Friberg, and
Sherif{ Charlez Hennessy, who had
found the woman in her home,
gquestioned her for nearly an hour

stolen in To) 7 < /LJ |Rhinefort erdered the sheriff to
Rochester e id tlﬁad bb: hold her overnight, merely as a

;x;lo T:educcn'v ,.- ﬁgh%uymcm-' :ih;eas, for further questioning to-
3 o, . 3 ay.

cago. The latl said they WErel b ooutor Rhinefort ssid he had

soldiers. ted. Jast ‘been told that Miss QGilbert had

mgctgﬂ:ﬁ-’g ‘ “":i:sts oming| Deard Urbaytis arzuing with Burns

S tatioe s qusd rafd 03 :ltw,u:i i:f;r. That was an untruth,
: . UNEOVETs

:l; oﬁ:*ﬁ-\:ﬁ wd 8 Frank|. ¥ Know no more than what I

Burns sz Urbayl. .

The army recr '‘mg o & here
said & Sergt. Artnur Grubus had
been AWOL: from L g post several
days. Toledo police reported the
cars recovered in Rochester were
stolen Dec. 11 from a parking lot
at Water St. and Jeffersan Ave,

Utbayts Death
Suispect Missing;
Mofive Souight

Waitress Still Held
As Prosecutor Pushes
Slaying Investigation

Frank E. Burns, 89, sought in
connection with the murder of Joe
Urbaytis In the latter's unlicensed
Bon-Aire Supper Club in Wood-
ville Rd. early Tuesday, still was
at large today.

Meznwhile, investizators sought
in vain for information concern-
ing the motive for the slaying from
Miss Deiphine Gllbert, 20, of 117
17th St, a waitress at the Wood-
ville Rd, night spot, and Emersen
¥. Peters, 1323° Drouillard Rd,
with whom Burns resided,

Although both admitted knowl.
e¢dge that the Bom-Alre Club had
been operating  for some time as
an unligensed bar and a gambling
establishment, Joel Rhinefort,
county prosecutor, and Sheriff
Charles Hennessy disclaimed re-
sponsibility. for the faflurs of
couixq authorities to erack down
on iL

Waitress Still Held

Mr. Rhinefort questioned the
waitress for nearly an hour yester-
day after she was taken into cus-
tody by a sheriif's deputy at her

as Delphine Smith, to be bheld at
the county jail for further grilling
today.

Peters and his wife &lso were
summoned te the prozecutor's of-
fice for questioning today,

According to Mr. Rhineforl, the
jnervous, hlond waitress admitted
zhe was talking st ths bar with
Burnas a few minutes before the
shooting. But, she added, she could
not say where the elderly sospect

"|speakeasy operated by Burns in the

residence. Stating ha was not satis-{ one-time Toledo Post Office robber,
fied with her atory, the prosecutor
ordered Mizs Glibert, alsec known

and at the end of that tims, Mr,

have told you,” she added.

Later she =aid Burns had left
the bar or at least she did not see
him there at the time she heard
the shats.

Questioned on Gambling

Burns and Urbaytis had been ac-
quaintances since Joe was 18 years
old and was & familiar figure in a

early 20's,
called.
Miss Gilbert wus unable to tell
prosecutor whether Joe was in
€ barroom with Burns immediate-
Iy befere the shooting.

Sge URBAYTIS, Page 2, Col 4

Toledo detectives re-

N\

Peters Out Of T;Wn

Pelers told Lieutenant Bartko-
wigk that ke had lsst sesn Bums

at midnight Tuesday in the Turi
Grill, 324 Monroe St, but denied
knowledge of the suspect’s present
whereabouts or that he was being
Sought for questioning

Pgters was released last night
after telephone calls to relatives
established that he was out of town
when the ex-conviet member of the
Toledo postoffice robbery gang
waé siain, Licutenant Bartlkowial
sald.

Ajl eight men held as material
witnesses to the slaying were re-
leased yesterdey after the three,
who testified at s coroner’s inquest.
=zaid they had not Zeen the actual
shooting. Most of the more than
& gcore of patrons of the night
spot fled in & panic befors police
arrived,

KEnowledge Admitted

Mr, Rhinefort yesterday said he
had Informed Cépt. Arthur Kauf-
man of the sheriff's office con-
cerning: the Bon-Aire Cluy [aat
summer. Sheriff Hennessy admitted
be knew of the establishment, but
said "certain people weore Interest-
ed in seeing it kept open, bhecause
they wanted to check on what
went on there'
The sheriff implied that the “cer-
tain people” were federal agents.
An FET spokesman has denled that
Bgency made any such request

Reward Being Raisé_c_l
In Urbaytis Slaying
1 effort to speed the arrest

of the slayer of Josepls Urbaytis

who was shot Nov. 35, Chester

il 000 ns reward leading to
{hesecaﬁviction of the killer.
Urbaytis was zhot and killed dur-
ing the early morning hours when
he answered the resr door of his

Tast Toledo Bon-Aire Supper Club
in Woodville Rd. -
Numerous pecsohs WHo been

in the might Jpot &t the time of
the shooting Jzﬁ’n@r bave been
questioned and others are expected
to be brought in for examination,
Joel S. Rhinefort, county prose-

=

[

Iheld without a minister yesterday

‘Urbaytis, his brother, ls seaking t0|mnd

|N0& .’H b
nti Page One

“Joe was in and out sll night"
she szald,

The prosecutor quastioned the
wallress about gambling In the
club, which I3 outside the city
limits, and she answered that there
wis pome dice shooting and black-
Jack &t times, but that it waz not
run a5 & business but more for the
convenience of customers, who
might decide they would like to
gamble, '

“Joe never would have anything
to. do with gambling" she zaid,
“Others handled the games when
people asked to play.”

Still Seeking Motive

Detective Capt, Arthur Kaufman
and Detective Lieut Alfred Bart-
kowiak of the sheriff’s office and
Detective Ca;
signed to aid the county In its in-
vestigation, spent last night nat
only looking for euspects, but try-
ing to establish a motive.

The day of the zhooting it was
balleved there might be a serious
underworld motive behind the mur-
der which might let locse & gang
war, but yesterday officers dis-
counted it. These angles, hawever,
have not been discarded entirely.
They still fear the shooting. in it-
sell perhaps lacking & profit mo-
tive, could start revenge shootings.

Coroner Frank G. Kreft yester-
day gave & verdict of homicide and
ordered dismissed eight persons,
who had been held by the sheriff
as coranfr's witnesses. The list in-
cluded James Patrick Dogan, Ur-
baytis' pariner in the club; Edwin
Whojnarowski and Felix Grudsinski,
managers, and Rdward Murphy,
Commodore Perry hotel, 8 patran,
None of them could tell the goraner
how the shooling happenad or why.

Funeral Held
For Urbaytis

NOV 51346 1o
Slayer of Ex-Bandit
Still at Large

Joe Urbaytiz, 47, leader of To-
ledo's 1921 post office robbery, went
to his grave in Forest cemetery
¥esterday with Ais killar

at
Iarge. Réé o S
eriffs officers

Az palice an(
anticipzted a voluntary surrender
of Frankle Burns, §8-year-old un-

derworld charscter, 2 circumstance! -

that had not developed late last

night, Prosecutor Joel 8, Rhinefort] '

delved into anglea of the case other
[than the actual shooting in the
Bon-Aire supper club, Woodville
road, owned by the victim.

The prosecutor indivatqd the
shooting, unzeen so far a= police
have been able to determine defi-
nitely, may bave ocourred over more
than just a heated quarre! between
the former notorious bandit and the
sunman.

Burns Seen Earlier

away from the scene of the shoot-

eurred, disappeared immediately
after and haz not been seen sincs.
‘Detective Capt. Arthur Kzufman
and Detective Lieut. Alfred Bart-

owiak of the sheriff's office want
him to tell what he knows.
The services for Urbaytis were

in his home at 8128 Russell street,
pattended by friends, hiz wife, Mary,
other relatives with the excep-
(ton of Chester Urbaytis, a brother,
jwith whom Joe= had quarreled on
(iis release from prison three years
#g0. The brather tried to attend,
tut became Involved in fisticufis
with Mrs. Urbaytis' brother, Louis
Biadzinskl, on the porch. He finally
went to the cometery and after the
burial swora out an assault and bhat-

Ralph Murphy, ss-|!

Burns, who was seen a few foet|’

ing & few minutss before it oc-|'

-
s

[Club Murder
Hunt Vee

Police Admit Shift
In Urbaytis C/a;%

A two-hour 'conferem:g-}_ ergay
between Prosecutpr Joel S. Rhuine-
fort and city and county homicide
experts over the Joe Urbaytis slay-
ing Tuesday indicated the Investi-
gation had veered (nto channels
other than the search for Frankie
Burns, an ex-gonvict, for question-

After the conference. which in-
cluded Detective Capt, Ralph Mur-
phy, of the police homicide squad,
and Detective Lisut. Alfred Bart-
kowisk, sheriff’s aid, Prosecutor
Rhinsfort admitted only that the
discussion regarded the shooting
but had nothing to do with the
mysteriously-missing Burns.

“Whether or not Frankie Burns
fired the two shots that killed Up-
baytis, we want to guestion him
when we find him regarding the
few minutes before the shooting”
the prosscutor added. “We cer-
tainly want to find out what he
23w or heard.”

Widow Files for Esiats

Application for appointment as
administratrix of the siain Toledo
post office Tobber's estate was
made yesterday by his widow, Mrs.
Mary Urbaytis, 818 Russsll street.
She filed a preliminary estimate of
his possessiony as including only a
1842 auto wslued at $2,000. A pre-
liminary estimate does not neces-
sarily include all possessions, it was
pointed out.

Mr. Rhinefort iast night ordered
released Mps, Delphine Smith Gil-
bert, 20, blonde waltress in the
Bon-Alre supper club, Woodville
road, where Urbayti= was slain and
which he owned. She had been
talking at the bar with Burns
shortly before the shooting and
heard the shots, She had been held
88 & witness,

Pe——

Slaying Case
Break Seen
NOV 2

/ ;J :o" -I.J
Prosecution Gets
Urbaytis Evidence
A definite break in the Joe
Urbaytis murder Nov, §—the clear-
Ing up of the motive if not the ae-
tunl arrest of the killer—was an-
ticipated Iast night by Prosecuter
Joel 'S. Rnlnefort aa he studied in-
formition which came inte hisz
possession yesterday as he was
trying another murder case.
Mr, Rhinefort admitted the doou-
ments concerned the slaying of the
once totorious Taledo post office
robher, who for three years was
the nation's most sought bandit,

To Tnterview Sevaran!

The prosecutor said he atill def-
initely wants to discuss the slay-
ing with Fradkie Burns, ex-conviee,
missing in his Toledo uaderworld
haunts since the morning of the
killing, and who wa=z in Urbaytis®
supper. club, scens of the murder,
A few minutes befors the former
robber was shot and killed.
At the same time, Palice Sergt,
William Gray of the Police Morals
squad denied that a sgelsure of a
quantity of untaxed liguor in an
East Toledn home yesterday had
&ny. connection with the slaying.
“It was » simple raid of untaxed
whisky and nothing elze,” he In-
sisted.
Prosecutor Rhinefort said  his
Infarmation would compel him tol
|Interview geveral persons heretg-
fore unmention=d In the case,

e L

tery warrant against Blsdzinski.‘

was when she hesrd the sound of
the two shot= that killed Urbaytis.

Peoters was picked Up for ques-
tioning by a sheriff’a deputy ‘Who
found him trying the door of
Burns' aute, parked in the 300
block Monrce St Inte  yesterday
afternoon, Lisut Alfred Bartkowisk

cutor, =aid today,



; Bartender At Club
| Still Held In Death

i| Two of three men picked up yes-
Elterday for questioning in connec-
“|tion with the murder of Joe Urbay-
“{tis early Tuesday have been re-
‘|leased, it was learned today.

', They are Edwin (Big Edge) Woj-
narowskl, & hanger-on at the Bon-
|Aire Bupper Club, 2188 Woodville
| Rd., where Urbaytis was slain, and
|Charles Puhl, 2210 Auburn Ave. cab
'|driver.

8till held st the county jsil for
{further questioning today is Felizx
Grudsingkl, bartender st the club,
All told, sheriff's deputies and
Joel Rhinefort, county prosecuter,
have questioned a dozen persons
who were at the club the morning
of the shooting in their apparently
fruitless quest for Urbaytis' slayer.
Pollce court hearing on sssault
and battery eharges brought agminst

brother-in-law, by Chester Urbay-
tis, wes ordersd continwed wuntil
Nov. 13 st the reguest of the latter.
Chester, Joe Urhaytis’ brother, ob-
tained a warrant for Blandsinsli
after an aliercation at the Toledo
post offite bandit's funeral yes-
terday.

Louis Biandsinski, the slsin man's|,

MDD E ooEnre B




Urbaytis Murder Weapon

Stolen Jrom

y/
2o
Revolver Found In Lot Identified As Oné

Taken From Captain
The two bullets that killed

Supper Club Noy, 5 came fronfa :h.SS calibe; mvolvg{r stolen
from Capt. George Timiney o e poli ivigion“June 15,
i35

it was revealed today.

Identification of the weapon, found on a lawn in

Park S8t. near Lagrange St
Jast Friday, was announced as
sheriff’s deputies questioned
James R. (Russ) McCawley,
29, Bon-Aire Club bartender,
arrested yesterday as a materisl
witness to the shooting.

Licut. Alfred Bartkowiak of the
sheriff's office and Inspector Jos-

eph Fruchey of the Toledo police, |

expressed the joint opinion that
the murder weapon, from which
two of five bullets had been fired,
had been deliberately planted in
the lot.

Captain Timiney reported the
weapon stolen from the glove com-
partment of hiz auto parked at
Huron =nd Adams Sts, between
40:30 p. m. June 1§ and 1:30 the
{ollowing morning, the two Inves-
tigators said. Captain Timiney has
been confined to his bed with in-
juries suffered in a fall at his home
Jast month. they addad.

Although the murder weapon
and its holster were lying in wet
grass when found, there was no
tr=ce of dampness on them. It
was {dentified as the pistol used by
the gunman who shot the Toledo
postoffice bandit by Capt. Arthur
Eggert of the Toledo police iden-
tification bureau, who =alsa ob-
tained fingerprints from the gun.

2,

Poli

Timiney's Auto BLADE
Joe Urbaytis in his Bon-Aire

Ur y is Murder
Gu%al enfified

Weapon Stolen From

Captain Timiney's Car
Continued From First Page
MeCawley, arrested at 1 p. m

suthor of a note maming Frank
Burns as Urbaytis' slayer, which
was found when morals squad of-
ficers raided his home, 1328 Felt
8t earlier in the day, Lieutenant
Bartkowisk said,

The note, addressad “To Whom It
May Concern,” road:,7 Cy
Found In Raid

“If anvthing happens’ta me, call
the policg and tell them that
Frankia Burns shot Joe Urbsytis"
Lieutanant Bartkowiak sald the
Bon-Aire bartender told him he
wrote the note because he feared
badily harm, but did not e¢laborate
on what he -expected to happen.
MeCawley denled he was a wit-
nes to the shooting but admitted
being in the supper club at the time,

Turn to Page 6 Col 2

Lieutensant Bartkowiak said, He told
the officer Burns also had been in
the club that night and had been
“very troublesome.”

Talked With Waitress
The bartender said be bss had
twao telephone conversations since
the stooting with Delphine Gilbert,
117 Seventeenth St, 30-year-old
Bon-Aire waitress, and that the two

yesterday, has admitted being theil

Urbaytis Killer’s ...

Fingerprints Foggd

21
Police Silent on Check ofN Ql!i%es; Hgnt
Pushed for Frankie Burns 74/

Fingerprints found on the stolen police revolver which killed Joo
Urbaytis, once-notorious post office robber, may conviet thas slayer,

deputy sheriffs believed last night.

However, Inspector of Detectives Joseph Fruchey and Lieut, Alfred|

_ |Bartkowiak of the sheriff's office remained silent on whether the
“discovered

Urﬁgh?slfwness

Questioned AGatR-

Key To Killing Sought
From Club Bartender

Sheriff's deputies today con-
| tnued to question James R, (Russ)
McCawley, 29, Bon-Aire Supper

Club bartender, in an effort to find
= key to & series of mysterious de-
velopments In the wake of the
! murder of Joe Urbaytis, Toledo
| postoffice bandit.
?o'rbese davelopments included dis-
covery of a note found in MeCaw-
ley‘s home. 1329 Feit Bt., naming
1 Fyankie Burns as Urbaytis® slayer
and recovery of a stolen police re-
votver, which has been identified &=
the weapon used in the murder
Nov. 5 at the Bon-Alre Club on
Woodville Rd.

McCawiey has not pressed for re-
|leass from the County Jail where

e fe LS —m w emmbeainl celtmnee

Ptinu l
by Dotective “"Capt,
tArthur Eggert checked with anyone
lin-the police files,

| The weapon was found last Fri-
day on & Park street lawn near
Lagrange street. It was stolen June
15 from an suto parked by Detac-
tice Capt Gearge Timiney st Huron
and Adams street. Captain Tim-
iney ia recovering from injuries suf-
fered Oot. 27 in a fall down 3 stair-
way In hiz home,

Ex-Conviet Hunted
Meantime, the gheriff’s office has
widened its sesrch into other
{states for missing Frankie Burns,
68-year-old former convict, missing
since the morping of the murder.
Witnésses placed him at the scene
n few minutez before the shooting.
Lisutenant Bartkowiak still iz bhold-
Ing James Russell McCawlsy, 29,
who admits writing a note to tell
police Burns killed Urbaytis, In case
something happened to him. The
notée was found In McCawley's
home, 13280 Felt street, during a
raid for uniaxed liquor Tuesdzy.

The hartender explained he wrote
the note because he feared bodily
harm, the lleutenant said.

Whaitress Reported Il

. The sheriff’s officer also reported
MeCawley admitted he had talked
sver the telephone twice to Delsl
phine Gilbert, 30, of 117 Seven-

Lieut, Alfred Bartiowiak of the
Sheriff's office sald.

Frank E. Burns, named a suspeoct
in the coroner’s murder verdiot in
Urbaytls' death, still Ix at large.

The murder weapon waa found
on & driveway on Park St near
Lagrange St. Friday., Both Lieut

of them had discussed the story
they would tell police authorities;
Lieutenant Bartkowiak reported,
Miss Gilbert was to take s lie
detector test yesterday, but her

e e g

officers who raided the MoCawley

3 ective Capt. George Timlney on
attorney informed Licutenant Bart-\ ¥
W!- 1.‘_}" and tmlblﬂ-«;he night of June 15.

‘Bartkowiak and Inspeéctor Joseph
Fruchey of the Toleda palice said
it obviousiy had been planted there
& short time befors. The revolver
Wia stolen from the auto of De-

Besir.lm the note, morals squad 7

TOLEDO BLADE: THURSL

teenth atreet, waitrsss in Urbaytis'
inight club, gand that they had dis-
cussed what account of the shoofs)
Ilng they would give police,

The waitress was scheduled to
itake & lis detector test Tuesday.
However, her atiorney reported she
waa ill end could not submit to the
test, Lieutenant BRartkowiak said. |

.Qt a new trial, which was denied,

af'. November 22, 1946';.—
Prosecutor

i ™
To Aid Probe
LR

Prepares to
Urbaytis Case

Prosecutor Joel 8. Rhinefort, tied
up for a week in &2 murder trial,
will confer todsy with Capt. Ar-
thur Ksufman and Lieut. Alfred
Bartkowink of the sherifi's office
regarding evidence in the slaying
of Joa Urbaytis

The slayer still is at large, with
the investizgators contering their
search on Frankie Burns, 69-year-
old missing ex-convict,

One of the persona to he ques-
tioned, this afternoon probably, will
be James R. McCawley, 26, bartend-
er In Urbaytis' Woodville road Bon-
Aire supper ¢lub, where the shoot-
ing ocourred Nov. 5.

Note Discoverad

MceCawley was picked up for
quastioning after the Police Morais
‘squad, locking for untaxed liquor
in hizs home, 1329 Felt street, came
acroas ‘8 note stating that “if any-
thing hsppons o me, Frankie
Burns shot Joe U

According  to Lieutenant Bart-
kowiak, MeCawley in & preliminary
stalement said he and Delphine
Smith, 30-year-old waitress in the
club., had dizcussed what stories
they would tell the police.

Thea sheriff's officers have asked
her to submit to a lie detector's
test, She has agroed to the teat,
but her iliness has delayed It

Prints Too Vagus

Hope that fingerprints on the
murder gun, found a weok ago on
a Purk street lawn, might help con-
viet the slayer was deshed yester-
day when it was reveaied the printy
were too vague for comparison, of-
ficials =aid.

As an sftermath of the shooting
Municipal Judge Edgar Norris yes-
terday fined Louis Blandsinski,
brother-in-law of the glain bandit,
§25 for assauiting Chester Urbay-
tie, Joe'z brother, in an attempt to
Keep him from the funeral. Biand-
tineki wes found guilty and asiked

L home found and gonfiseated a smal)
suanfity of out-of-state fiquor.

Richard Warchol, 20, of 17 West Strei
atract, left, was one of two witnesses who ye:tl::
day snid prowlers returned to the neighborhood
Whers the stolen police gun uvsed in the Election
day sinying of Joe Urbaytis was dropped in =
nearby yard. The prowlers tried to foroe their way
into the Warchol home Inst Fridsy st about the
same time police believe the revolver was either
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thrown away or lost in flight. Young Warchol was
shot accidentally in the leg on the opening day
of the hunting season, John Osuch, 14 West Park
street, at right, a neighbor of the ‘Wharchols, points
to the spot behind a shrub in his yard where the
gun wss found 10 days after the murdsr, The re-
volver was stolen six months ago from the auto

of City Detective
Cup. Goorgs Sinioe.

Hunt for Urbaytis Murdeéer Gun

By Midnight Prowlers Hinted“”"‘”"’“”

The police gun slolen from Capt.
George Timiney and used In the
BElection day siaying of Jos Urbay-
tis, Toledo post office robber, may
have been dropped in flight rather
than “planted" In the West Park
street residential sectionm.
Newspaper investigators yester-
day learned prowlers returned
twice to the vicinity where the gun
was discovered & week ago, appar-

—d s ently  searching
for the murder

xea,
TT:L revolver
. ind holster were

found behind a
¢ shrub at the side
»f John Osuch's

residence, 14 West |
Park

itreet, where the
e tiain man's moth-

Ray ‘Graye ar, Mrs. Anna Ur-

‘|baytis, and brother, Chester, reside.

First report that the prowlers
had returned came from Richard
Warchol, 20, a war veteran who was
acoidentily shot In a hunting acci-
dent at Napoleon on the first day
of the szeason.

The Warchol family was awak-
ened by someone trying their
screen door Friday at sbout 2:30

= m, the hour police believe the
murder gun was dropped. They
reside st 17 West Streicher avenue,
alonz an alley passing near the
Oauch home,

Dogs Bark Furiously

Stanley Warchol, the youth's fa-
ther, heard someone striks a taut
wire clothesline In the yard and
then leap the fenee and run down
the aliey. Dogs in the neighbor-
hood then began to bark furiously.

Since the wire fence is nearly
six fest, off the ground, Mr. Warchol
assumed the prowler was a tall
man;

At about 2:30 Saturday, the fel-

lowing morning, Richard, who is

confined to bed by his Injury, heard,
the clothes line singing again. Itis
fastened to the garage and makes
a noise when the garage door is
opened,

“A few minutes latar I heard an
auto start up and move away,”
Richard said.

Auto Beported Entered

Ray Grayczak, Holland, ©., son-
in-law of Mr. Osuch, found the re-
at 19 4. m., when he
came to visit his relatives. He re-
ported his auto was entzred Sunday
while parked outside the Osuch res-
idence,

jcafe after he disappeared.

might have hecome frightened by
the commotion In the neighborhood
and dropped the gun as he ran be-
tween the Osuch house and that
of a neighbor.

Mr, Ozuch =aid he was first awalk-
ened Friday by a car door slam-
ming. He then heard the wire
clothesline humming and the dogs
barking, Mr. Osuch failed to dis-
cover the revoiver since he left
home by the front door when going
to work.

Did Not Notice Strangers
Neighbors believe the prowler
may have visited one of the five
|neighborhood taverns along Frank-
lin avenue earlier. One night club,
at the corner of Franklin avenue
and Streicher street, iz open until
2:30 8. m. It is several doors from
the Warchol residence. The man-
ager said he did not notice any
strungers in the place before clos-
ing time,
It was lsarned yesterdsy Frankie
Burns, an ex-convict who has been
sought as & material witness since
Urbaytis was siain at his Bon-Alr
club on Woodville road, did not
leave the city until the day follaw-
ing the killing.
Burns, who was in the club on
the morning Urbaytis was shot
twice with the police officer's re-
volver, visited a tavern with his
Jandiord the night following the
murder,

Police sources said e also was
geen in a club at Monroe and St
Clsir streets on the same night.
A detective said several of Burns'
friends approached him und told
he was wanted in the murder.

Belioved Panicked

Burns was quoted by the detace
tive as telling his friends: "Well,
here I am if they want me."

One police theory iz Burns be-
came panicky when he read news-
paper accounts that he had been
identified by witnesses a¢ the killer
and fled. 'No such evidence has
been uncovered.

Discovery of the murder weapon
after his dissppearance lends
credence to the belief Burns may
not have been the actual slayer, but|
“knows too much" an investigator
smid.

Burns' auto was found aban-
doned in front of the Monroe straet

Captain Timiney's revolver was
stolen June 15 fram the glove com-
partment of his c¢ar which was
parked at Huron and Adams
streets. Captain Timiney, who re-
ported the theft the next morning,
said the compartment spparently

' |

had been forced open with a sorew-

VR T AN
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" | pisron SOURCE TRACED | utomobile last June 15 killcd J6e |who served 18 yeurs in federal
TOLEDO, Nov. 23—(AP)— A| Usbayils, 46, ex-conviet, on Nov. |prisons for™ participation: in" the
Iy | bullet from s pistol stolen from |5 Inspector Joseph Fruchey of {milllon - dolluy postoffice vobhery
— | the glove conpurtment of Detee- | the Toledo police suid, Police sliil |here In 1921, aud wus relensed
u. | tive Caplain  George ‘Tlminey's wre seeking the sluyer of Tlivtls, [thued yours' ugo.
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COFY TO: <cheriff Hennessey ATTINTION: Officer Bartkoviak
Court House
Toledo, Ohio

January 15, 1647

Joel S, Rhinefort
Lucas County Frosecutor
Court House

T°1°d°’ Ohiﬁo

TF3 Prank BOREY 9M¥TO1l

vear Siyrs

Fith referenue to tho above sapticned sud jeot
and the ddllin of voueph Uprbaytus 77D #7408 on
1l-felVd4€3 newspaper ellpping and "of £ Posord Rexaria"
indlicate that Franie Diome is an ‘oportant suapect in
the care.

In order that owr hwreayn of Tdentificaption
and fecords mey bo O the "ALIND™ Jor Lils avhjest
ang & proper "RED I'Lé be placed agaiust his i le
record, I wo olate greatly if you will notify
. us in writing that you desgire thie subject for qQueste
loning In the illing of Jos Urbaytus.
2ould you feol, howev 2, that the facts 8o

far o0 not necoseltate such a [Fccedure you nmay ignore
thin letter,

fsoring you elways of ow hegety and sinoare
anoperation.

T would beg to reoualin

Yours very truly,

TAY U ALLIN
CHIEY OF POLIGR

BY

T Taul T, rakehany - Supts ]

Thesmit ~Ff Y L Mot o von
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FBI Captures ‘Urbaytis
iKlller Suspect In Chlcago

Frank Burns Tr8pped At Hotel By
Federal Agents After 11-Month Hunt

The 11-month search for

'|pect i jn the murder of Joe Urbaytis, came to an end on Chi-
|cago’s South Side last night when he walked into a trap set
by Federal Bureau of Investigation agents.

. Burns had been sought since Urbaytis, a leader in the

i the prisoner after the sherif{f's of-

-

|agents .of the
{rounded the ABC Hotel on Throop |
|St. to which the long trail of the
| fugitive finally had led them. As|
|Burns left the hotel, the agents
guns, Mr, Richardson said.

|ance, and readily admitted he bad
|fled Toledo to avoid prosecution,

‘|officers questioned him, Mr. Rich-

'|coroner’s inquest and in investiga-
‘loffice pointed to Burns as the key

Frank Burns, 69, leading sus-

gang which staged Toledo's
million-dollar posf office rob-
bery in 1921, was shot down
early the morning of Nov. 5

1946, in the rear entrance ot[
the Bon-ldre Supper Club, an un-
licensed after-hours tavern which
Urbaytis operated at 2188 Wood-
ville St.

Indicted For Murder

Charged in a Lucas County
grand jury's secret indictment
with first degree murder and in a
federal warrant with unlawiul
flight to avoid prosecution, Burns
was.held in Chicago’s Cook County
jail awaiting return to Toledo.

Two sheriff's deputies, Joseph
Becker, Sr., and Dale Beals, left
late Jast night for Chicago to claim

fice was notified Burns had waived
extradition on the murder charge.

George R. McSwain, FBI agent in
charze at Chicago, said that Burns
admitted being in the Bon-Aire Club
shortly before Urbaytis was shot.
However, he denied that he had
killad Urbaytis.

The capture of Burns was an-
nounced by E.' C. Richardson,
special .agent in charge of the

|Cleveland office of the FBL ¢
| Hotel Surrounded 1. /

i

-dinner _hour,|
Chicago office sur-

At last night's:

converged on him with drawn

Unarmed, he offered no resist-

the only charge on which federal

ardson reported,

Urbaytis, shot through the ch
and shoulder, died without reveals
ing the identity of his assailant,
but information gathered at a

tions by police and the rheriff's

to solution of the slaying.
Turn to Page 4, Col. 3
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FRANK BURNS
FBI found him in Chicago

cide if and when Congress should
mect in special session. He should
not make his decision dependent
upon the attitude in Congress."”

Senator Cordon (R, Ore.) said it
appears to him that “with the in-
formation the President apparent-
ly has on this situation, he should
nave decided whether to call Con-
gress without waiting for commit-
tee meetings." :

The criticism of the senators is
at odds with the views of several
other Republicans who, before Mr,
Truman outlined the picture, ex-
pressed the hope the Administra-
tion would consult with Congress
before taking -any-action..

Urbaytis Killing
Suspact Seized

Frank Burns Nabbed
By FBI'In Chicago
Oontinued from Firgd Page.

It ix known that overturcs have
been made to Toledo authorities
for zomp time for a deal by which
Burns would agree to surrender.
With two leading characters of
Toledo's underworld &acting as in-
termediaries, the primary stipula-
tion was that the first degree mur-
der charge would be reduccd, pos-
sibly to nanslaughter. - °

Another stipulation “was that
Burns was not to be questioned
about the murder weapon. The
gun, & 38-caliber revolver roccov-
cred two weeks after the slaying
in a vacant lot on Park St. near
Lagrange St., had been reported
stolen from the glove compart-
ment of Detective Capt. George
Timiney’'s police automobile the
previous June. >

Ballistics tests determined the
two bullets which killed Urbeytis
came from the police gun,

Tired Of Flight

Burns' intermediaries, with whom
he kept in touch while moving from
city to city, said he had tired of
his flight. :

Burns, known to have been hiding
out in Si. Louis at. one time, was
reported scen about 60 miles to
the cast in West Frankfort, IlL,
early in September. Observed tele-
phoning in a West Frankfort hotel,
a man answering Burns' descrip-
tion left before pelice arrived.

Joel S. Rhinefort, county prose-
cutor, said today he had been ap-
proached by a Toledo attorney on
behalf of Burns, but that he re-
fused to discuss the matter until
the fugitive was in custody. He
would not disclose the attorney's
name.

Arrest of Burns, whose police
record extends back nearly half
a century, may enable police to

TOLEDO BLADE: WEDNE

establish the motive for the slay-
ing of Urbaytls, whose only known
activity outside the law at that
time was in operation of the un-
licensed club. -

Two weeks after the shooting,
police raided the home of James
R. (Russ) McCawiey, Bon-Aire
bartender, and found a note in|
which McCawley had written: “If}.
anything happens to me, call the
police and tell them Frankic Burns
killed Joe Urbaytis” The bar-|
tender, however, denied being =
witness to the slaying, !

Detective Capt. Ralph Murphy
quoted a Bon-Ai.e waitress as re-
porting & quarrel between Urbaytis
and Burns just before the shooting.
Although as many as eight persons
have been held as material wit-
nesses at one time, not onc has
admitted séeing the shots fired.

Even {f Burns had not waived
extradition -on the murder charge,
he could have been returned. to
Toledo by a U.S. marshal on the
federal charge of unlawful flight.
Under procedure in such cases,
federal autherities later drop their
charges to allow the prisoner to
be tried for. the more serious of-
fense, . :

Urbaytis Killed 3 Years

After Release From Prison

Joe Urbaytis was shot to death
just three years after he had heen
released from- the federal peniten-
tiary st Atlanta, after serving near-
ly 19 years for his part in the Post
Office robbery. He spent some of
his term at Alcatraz,

Urbaytis was only 21 when he
and five accomplices halted a mall
truck as it pulled up to the loading
dock at the Post Office at Madison
Ave. and Fourteenth St. In the
nine mail sacks they removed from
the truck were nearly $1.000,000 in
Liberty bonds, commercial securi-
ties, cash and jewelry.

Maost of the loot later was recov-
cred, and all six men were cap-
tured. On Labor Day, 1921, Ur-
baytis and two of his accomplices
escaped from the county jail where
they were awaiting triai, :

Urbaytis eluded capture until
May, 1924, when he was shot in the
abdomen in a gun fight with a city
detective in Columbus. In January,
19825, he was sentenced to serve 50

P ——
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years at Atlanta,




Burns Is Held
In Milan Prison.

-~ Suspect Detained
On “Flight’ Charge

The jailing o* Frank Burns, 64,
on the first degree murder charge
for which he has been indicted was
stymied temporarily last night
when federal authorities committed
him to the US, prison at Milan,
Michl

Accused in the- indictment of
slaying Nov. 5, 1846, of Joe Urbay-
tis, notorious post office robber,
Burns was returned to Toledo last
night, less than 24 hours after his
arrest by FBI agents in Chicago.
He arrived at 7:05 p.m. in the cus-
tody of U.S. marshals.

The charge on which Burns Is
being held in Milan is uniawful
flight to avoid prosecution. It was
on this charge that the FBI.en-
tered the case, culrhinating sn 11-
month search with the arrest Tues-|
day. >
$25,000 Bond Set

John J. Barone,” US. commis-
sioner, set bond at $25000. Even
if Burns should raise the bond to
effect his release on the federal
charge, he would be rejailed imme-
diately on the murder charge, Joel
S. Rhinefort, Lucas County prose-
cutor, said,

Burns was taken immediately to
the Federal Bldg, from the Union
Station and was questioned by De-
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Back To Face Charges
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"URBAYTIS: MURDER SUSPECT:ARRIVES IN TOLEDO
Handcuffs are removed fromr Frank Burns, right, by.- U.S. deputy

marshal at union station,

tective Capt. Ralph Murphy, Gerald

P. Openlander, assistant U.S, dis-|f

trict attorney; Mr, Rhinefort and
FBI agents,

Burns declined to make any
statement as to who fired the shots
that killed Urbaytis, it was learned,
but indicated he would reveal, “at
the opportune time,” the reason for
the slaying.

Lesser Charge Sought

The possibility appeared that
Burns may never face trial on the
first degree murder charge. It is
known that overtures have been

made to county authorities to ac-
cept a plea of guilty to the lesser
charge of manslaughter., The offer
has not yet been ruled out.
Burns revealed he was in and

On Oct. 8, Burns will be returned
to Toledo for another hearing on
the fugitive charge.

Penalties For Crimes

Maximum penalty on the federal
charge is five years' imprisonment
and & $5,000 fine, A manslaughter
conviction carries a penalty of 1
to 20 years' imprisonment,

Dale Beals and Joseph Beclker,
Jr.,,Lucas County sheriff's depu-
ties: who made a ‘hurried trip to
Chicago to claim Burns, returned
alone after federal authorities re-
fused to turn the prisoner over to
them.,

Urbaytis was shot to death in
the rear entrance of the Bon-Aire
Supper Club, an unlicensed after-
hours drinking spot he operated at

BT~

|

around St. Louis most of the time

2188 Woodville St.

fie was eluding federal agents, but
had made two trips to Ohio to con-
fer with intermediaries who were
attempting to,arrange a.deal where-
by he would surrénder. He said he
had lived in Chicago six weeks be-
fore his arrest, ; 1

At the hearing before Mr., Barone,
Burns refused to plead on the un-
lawful flight charge, saying he was
bungry, tired and without counsel.
His attorney, John J. Canelll, was
called in and advised Burns to sign
the waiver permitting his removal
out of the local jurisdiction to
Milan.
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Urbaytis Slaying
Admitted By Burns
In Surprise Plea

-

Killer Sentenced To 1-20 Year Term

For Manslaughter; First Degree
Charge Dropped; Gun Still Mystery

Frank Burns, 64, under indictment for 11 months on

& charge of the

first degree murder of Joe Urbaytis, was

allowed to plead guilty in Common Pleas Court yesterday

afternoon to

the lesser charge of manslaughter, with the

consent of Joel 8. Rhinefort, county prosecutor.

X

-

In a six-minute hearing held
an _hour after the court’s of-
ficial closing time, Judge John

W. Hackett, at the request of|

Mr. Rhinefort, erased the first
degree murder indictment against
Burns and sentenced him to 1 to
20 years in the Ohlio Penitentiary.
Eligible For Parcle Soon

Until U.S. egents turned him over

to Lucas County authorities for|

prosecution on the murder charge,

.|Burns had been held on a federal|

warrant charging unlawful! flight to
avoid prosecution, Conviction on
this charge carries & maximum pen-

<Jalty of five years' imprisonment
.|and $5,000 fine. Under the sentence

meted out to him yesterday, he will
be eligibie for parole in 10 inonths,

The secret indictment charging
Burns with first degree murder
had been on record since two weeks

| after Urbaytis, who led the million.

dollar Toledo post office robbery in
1821, was shot to death Nov, 5, 1048,

.Jat the Bon-Aire Supper Club, an

unlicensed drinking spot he operat-

Jed on Woedville St

P
=3 % W= .

Lesser Plea Urged

When yesterday's court session
opened, Prosecutor Rhinefort made
a brief address in which he de-
clared “justice would best be
sTrved" by accepting the Jesser
plea,

He then presented Judge Hackett
an oral motion asking that the
words, “purposely and with delib-
erate premeditated malice” be
stricken from the charge that
Burns killed Urbaytis,

John Canelli, Burns' attorney, re-
plied just as briefly that his client
was willing to plead guiity to the
manslaughter count,

Judge Hackett granted Mr.
Rhinefort's motion, sentenced
Burns, then stepped from the
bench.

) t was the fastest murder
trial I ever saw,” he said laughing.

Burns was taken to County Jail
with a note from Mr. Rhinefort|
directing that kis commitment to
the Ohio Penitentiary be delayed
for two days to permit his attorney
to talk with him.

Today, however, the prosecutor

'1=zaid he scheduled the surprise hear-

ing yesterday because Mr. Canelli
had to leave this morning for Chi-
cago to attend a bowling meeting.

Revolver Still Mystery
The sentencing of Burns without

| trial closed the Jid on the secret of|

how Urbaytis met his death, Burns,
jaunty and cheerful after hearing|:
the sentence pronounced, said only,
“He must have died of lead pois-
omn

Also left ‘unanswered was the
question of how the slayer of Ur-

{baytis came into possession of a

police revolver,
Turn to Page 8, Col. 1
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Burns Admis
Killing Urbayfis

1-20 Year Term For .
_Manslaughter Given
Continued Trom First Page

Ballistics tests hsd determined |

that the gun which abot Urbaytis
had disappeared in June, 1546, from

the automobile of Detective Capt
George Timiney, who had reported
it s2olen.

It was understood that the deal
through which local underworld
intermediaries for Bums bad been
tryang to arrange Ris surrender car-
Tied & stipulation that he was not
to be questioned about the cun.

Gun Reported Seen

Sheriff's Lieut. Alfred Bart-
kowiask, who charged Mr. Rhinefort
with ignoring the evidance he had
accumulsted during the 11 months
he investigated the slaying, dis-
closed today he had uncovered a
witness who claimed he saw the
gun handed to Urbaytis on the
night it allegedly was stolen.

Licutenant Bartkowiak also re-
vealed today that James R, Me-
Cawiey, Bon-Aire bartender, had
admitted to him that he was an
eye-witness to the slaying. It was
in McCawley’s home that police
found s note reading, “If anything
bappens to me, c¢zll the police and
tell them Frankie Burns- killed
Joe U™

The officer, who said he felt
confident he had enough evidence
to convict Burns on the murder
charge, disclosed he had received
several threatening telephone calls
demanding that he call off his in-
vestigation.

Recalls Message

Licutenant Bartkowisk said he
had left & message in Mr. Rhine-
fort's office Monday seeking a con-
ference on the Buras case, but that
the prosecutor did not return his
call He added that he was not
notified Burns was to be brought
to Toledo yesterday and that he
did not learn of the sentence until
after the court session ended.

As Jate a5 3 p.m. yesterday, Mr.
Rhinefort denled there was any
deal pending in the Burns case. At
11 am. however, he had satked
Judge Huckett to remain available
until 4 or 4:30 or possibly later,

Agreement Reported

Today it was learned that the
sgreement on the manslaughter
plea was arranged th night of

- -

Sentenced

< e

!
|

FRANK BURNS

Admits killing Urbaytis

committed temporaridy to the fed-
eral prison at Milan, Mich.

Burns was returned yesterday
from Milan by Reuben Spless, US.
marshal, He was expected back be-
fore the court's closing time, but
Mr. Spiess was delayed at Milan
and by a detour en route.

Burns arrived in Toledo at about
5 pm. He was taken first to the
marshal's office in the Federal
Bldg. and then to the courthouse at
5:30.

Today, when Burns was taken to
the Bureau of Identification and
Records in the Safety Bldg. for
fingerprinting, veteran detectives
crowded around him and congratu-
lated him on escaping with a com-
paratively light sentence,

‘Lots Of Friends'

Returning to County Jsil, Lieu-
temant Bartkowiak remarked to
Burns, “You've got a lot of {riends
around here,”

‘T've always had a lot of friends
here,” Burns replied. “They like
me."

“They must” the officer an-
swered. He referred, he sgid, to
the fact that only aged pictures of
Burns, an ex-convict, could be
found in the police records when
he was sought as Urbaytis' killer,

Burns was captured by FBI
agents Sept. 30 at his Chicago
hotel,

Oct. 1 in"a conference which Burns,|.
Mr. Canelli and Mr. Rhinefort held}'
just after the prisoner had been|




EX-CONVICT GIVEN
20-YEAR PEN TERM

LIMA NEWS 10-10-304%
Pieads Guilly to Manslaughter
in Surprise Move

TOLEDO, Qet. It — (INS) —
Frank Bures. 80-yvear-ald Toledo
ex-Lonvict, was tn be remaved to
Ohio penitentiary taday to begin a
one to 20-vear tem: for manslaugh-
ter.

In R ~urprise, mystery-
ahrouded hearing last night in
l.gcas-co common pleag court,
Burna pleaded guilty to man-
eslavghter in the fata! shocoting
of Joxeph stin on Maw, §,
1944,

County Prosecuinr Joel 8. Rhine-
£art urged aecoptance &f the man.
rlaughter plea becavse he said jus.
tice would he merved by the term
and that -vidence gathered hy pn-
jice was not =zefficient to convict
Burns of murder.

When asked by newsnmen whnt}
occurred the night gE was
slair, Burns replied, “How ahould'
I know. [ wasr't there,” |

Burna® attorney. Jobn Canellie,
teported, however, {hat BRurns
etplajned the shooting of Urbay-
tis an the aftermath of a grodge |
hetween the twa men. Canelli
said the ahooting was {ouched
off after 8 Mmght of excersive
drinking in Urhaytia® afier-hours
night ¢tubh on Wondville-rd.
C'anellie stated the murder did
net invalve nther underworld char-
Arlars nor WA ﬂ, ronnected "“h
the 1921 $1,000000 Talrda pont.
rftire rohbery of which Urbaytin
wan the ringleader.

Sentence wus pansed by Judge
W. Hacket®,
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Prosecutor
Defends Plea
In Burris Case

CLU Resolution
Criticizing Rhinefort
Rejected By Group

A long, narrative statement de-
fending his reduction of the charge
aguinst Frank Burns from first de-

Rhinefort, county prosecutor.

At the same time, the Central
Labor Union's legisiative committes
rejected, after a 2%-hour debate,
a resolution which would have, von-
demned the “extraordinary” court
session Iate Thursday afternoon at
which Burns was permitted to plead
guilty to manslaughter in the slay-
ing of Joe Urbaytis,

Rhinefort, at & six-minute Common
Pleas Court hearing Thuraday an
hour after the court’s official clos-
John W, Hackett

* .. That the county prosecu
did not make sll the facts public
after the case was closed upon
sentencing of the defendant to 1
mamumc&mmumwm

prosecutor,
' the following statement on the

!
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Burns Case Statement
Issced By Prosecutor

Joel S. Rhincfort, Lucss County
, this afternoon Issued

Frank Burns hearing:
*“To the Editors of The Blade
and Times:
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|Prosecutor Defends Plea
In Burns Murder Case

Continued from First Page me this week to advise me that
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| |eyewitness after Nov. 25, 1946, the date on

*You will recall that the homlcide| Which  Licutenant  Bartkowiak
occurred on Nov. B, 1048, This of-|stated that he last saw and talked

fice {mmediately began to Interro-|t0 McCawley, I have talked to

Bon-Alre the morning of the shoot-|[over a period of several months,
ing. Finally, on Nov. 9, 1948, Mec-[3nd at no uzﬁ-:t:'d Bartkowak
Cawley wos bmmwuopmmi:"":‘m“'m“m'
s S e “Since 1 was dissatiafied with

in the presence of Deputy Sheriff
oe Becker who brought him into

e office. During this interroga-
tiom McCawley denied having seen
the shooting.

McCawley Rellerates Stand
“A verbatim stenographic report

of this Interview Ly avalladle to yot.| “T finally succceded in securing
Howummuwmm.%mmamx:zx.u&
Ift's office, and on Nov, 18, 1848, know, T~ tebenm

I(c&hwhy again “;n plekoduup;;
the sheriff’s of for question
with reference to a note tbnwm him with being a fugi-
found in his room. On Nov, 22

be was brought to the prosecutor’s|Explains After-Hours Trial

)
§

Harry Friberg, I being out of the|known to your reporters but did not
city. McCawley again demied hav-|appear In the press,

ing acen the shootmg. A verbatim| “So

stenographic report of this astate-
ment is avallable, tion from
“Upon my return,. McCawley still |the federal suthorities was that
being held in the County Jail, I|Burns would be returned to Toledo
got in contact with Licutenant|about 3:30 or 4 o'clock in

;
E
:
&
:
]

office by Lisutenant Bartkowiak to him about 3:30 or 4 o'clock

and ty Sheriff and {on that date, 2

in their presence and in the pres-| T then notified The Blede and

ence of Capt. Ralph D. Murphy, of | Times reporters of the hearing and
the Toledo homicide squad, Me-|the time it weuld be held and
wiey was (nterrogated a third|where and both of them wers pres.

,|Questioned By Bartkowiak

3| "Lieutenant Bartkowiak and Cap-|!nto custody six prisoners who were
tain Murphy also participated in _
the (nterrogation. A verbatim |trensported to the penitentiary at

stenographic report of this inter-|Milan, Mich, and therefore they

view s avaflable. might not be able to return to To-
“After tihls interrogation McCaw-|ledo with Burns uatil about 4:30

ley was ordered released from thelor 5 o'clock.

County Jail by Lieutenant Bart-|Arrives After § PL

“Whea I was Informed of this
“My present information is that
on Dec, 17, 1946, McCawley wes ar- delay, I told the court of this fact

and also notified the reporters. An
rested by the federal authorities
of Rochester. N. Y, for transpart.|r o ionsl delay was anticipated

by reason of a highway detour out-
ing & stolen automobile, On March
13, 1947, be was sentenced to serve|" ol . dUAR.

'y
: Bumns was brought in by
the federal authorities to Toledo
& little after 5 o'clock and taken
to the Federal Bidg., at which time
his attorney consuited with him at

— . e W oA

:
:
E

kowlak In order to discuss the
statement attributed to Bartkowiak
l.l:: he had an eyewitness avail-

Cites Barticowiak Denlal
“Sheriff Hennessy locate
mmpm“.yum‘:‘m: “If you desire to examine the
him & few minutes and at that|PU@erous written statements that
time I requested Sheriff Hennessy|™® have In the office. they are
to advise bim to come In so we
could talk over the matter with

time und requested that I talk to
Bartkowiak over the telephone,
which I did

“I asked him about his purported!:
Satement n the paper that Me-|
wiey was an eyewitness to the
shooting. Bartkowiak atated !

to McCawley stnce Nov. 25, 1945, I,
umxmmmuumum|
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The Prosecutor’s Alibi

OSECUTOR JOEL 5. RHINEFORT, who spent

a scant six minutes on & *murder tria),” has
now come forward with a 1500-word statement
defending his action. But to many citizens of
Toledo, shocked by 2 barefaced judiclal farce,
the defense he offers for himself will surely seem
as weak as he claims his case was against the

prisoner,

Rarely has any prosecutor ever gone to such
lengths to prove his own incompetence. There
is no doubt that Joe Urbaytis was killed at
Club on the night of Nov.
because the corpus delictd was found

giz
sEE~E

4
§
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%
g
:
E
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Much of his lengthy statement is designed to
discredit the testimony of a police officer: who
claims that he did uncover evidence against the
slayer; There is some question about the strength
of this evidence, but one would think the prose-
cator's‘job would be to bulld it up rather than
tear it down. Instead, Mr. Rhinefort seems to
think that the more he weakens the case against
Frank Burns the more he will strengthen his

for the unseemly rush to put the deal
which led to a six-minute trial after court
Mr. Rhinefort contends that what he
was justified because he informed reporters
& few hours in advance of what he proposed to do.

Here agaln we feel that even if the prosecutor
felt obliged to accept the manslaughter plea he
could have put a better face upon the matier.
Why be in such a hurry to go into court with o
weak a case? Why do it at an odd hour when,

afip

judicial proceedings?
In offering his slibl to a skeptical public, Mr.

RKhinefort ham't answered a great many ques-
tions people are asking. The most charitable
interpretation to be placed upon his part in this
curious case is that he doesn't know all the angles
or the answers.

TOLEDO BLADE
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Burns Case
Talk Ends In
Deep Silence

“You Ask Him,’ Says
Rhinefort; ‘No, Him,’
Bartkowiak Suggests

The grievances of Alfred Bart-
kowialk, sheriff's licutenaut, and
Joel 8. Rhinefort, county prosecutor,
in the handling of the Frank Burns
case, were aired today behind closed
doors, where the result of their 80-
minute conference remained.

“Ask Mr. Rhinefort; he has a
stenggraphic report,” Lieutenant
Bartkowiak said

*“Why don't you ask Lieutcnant
Bartkowiak?" Mr. Rhincfort said.

Versions Of Case

The officer had charged the
prosccutor ignored his evidence in
allowing Burns to plead guiltly to
manslaughter in the slaying of Joe
Urbaytis Nov, §, 1946, The prose-
cutor had countered that the officer
failed to co-operate with him in
preparing the case.

All Lieutenant Bartkowiak would,
say of today's conference was to
modify two earlier statements that
he made after learning Burns was
sentenced to 1 to 20 years in the
Ohio Penitentiary at a six-minute
Common Pleas Court hearing held
Jate Thursday an hour after the
court's official closing time. (AL
that hearing Prosecutor Rhinefort
asked that the first degree murder
charge against Burns be reduced
to mansiaughter.)

He denied today he had ever said
he had an eye-witness to the shoot-
ing. declaring that the man in

question was “just a witness."

Evidence About Gun

He denied also he claimed & wit-
ness who had seen the murder
weapon handed to Urbaytis five
months before he was slain. This
witness, he zaid. had merely becn
told by Urbaytis that the gun was
giwven to him,

The weapon was a police revolver
which Detective Capt. George
Timiney had reported stolen from
his police car in June, 1846,

Mr. Rhinefort said Lieutenant
Bartkowiak had asked that the
conference be kept secret and
added that he was keeping the
stenographic report “"for my own
protection.” -

Told Aboul Witness

He declared, nowoever, that Licu-
tenant Bartkowialk told him today,
for the first time, of the witness in
the weapon question.

He sa:d also that the case against
Burns was “not necessarily” closed,
but did not disclose what charges
could be brought against the pris-
oner.

When Lieutenant Bartkowiak ar-
rived for the conference, Mr. Rhine-

fort ushered reporters out of his):

private office and through the ad-

joining ante-room. He then shut the

doors of the two rooms.

Two Others Present

Only other persons present al the
discussion were the prosecutor's

secretary. Mrs. Helen Walpole, and|;

Harry Friberg, assistant county
prosecutor.

Just as Mr. Rhinefort's written

statement Saturday in defense of|.

the Burns hearing did not mention

the murder weapon, his report on|,
today's conference shed no new|,

light on the mystery of how Ur-

baytis' slayer came into possession |

of Captain Timiney's gun,
Police Chief Ray E. Allen today

broke his silence on the weapon|

mystery, declaring he was ‘cer-
tainly interested.” He

tioned about it, but declined {o say
whether he would be.

Turn to Page 4, Col. 5 .

said hel:
thought Burns “should be™ ques-|,
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Talk On Burns
Case Is Secret

Prosecutor, Deputy
Mum About Result
Continued from First Page

Burns, who had been rushed to
Common Pleas Court a half hour
after he arrived in Toledo from the

Milan, Mich., federal prison Thurs-
day, was still in county jall today,
four days after the hearing. Depu-
ties said the papers committing him
to the penitentiary were turned
over to the sheriff this afternoon.
Mr. Rhinefort told reporters
Thursday that Burns was being re-
turned, but as late as 3 p.m he
denied knowing what would take
place or that there was a deal ar-
ranged to reduce the charge. When
the court hearing opened at 5:30,
however, he was ready with an oral
motion to strike the words “pur-
posely and with deliberate, pre-
meditated malice” from the mur-
der indictment.

What Prosecutor Said

The prosecutor, in telling Judge
John W. Hackett at Thursday's
hearing that weakness of the evi-
dence justified the lesser charge,
apparently refuted the statement
by Harry Friberg, assistant county
prosecutor, to the grand jury which
indicted Burns on the first degree

2 Imurder count in November, 1846,

Mr. Friberg, it is understood, as-

-|sured the jury the prosecutor’s of-

fice had enough evidence at hand
to convict Burns on that charge,

Mr. Rbinefort said a man who
identified himself as Donald Davis,
a member of the executive board of
the Building Trades Council, AFL,
came to his office today to apologize
for a resolution presented Saturday
to the Central Labor Union's legis-
lative committee.

The resolution, which would have
condemned the “extraordinary"
court session at which Burns was
sentenced, way voted down by the
committee,
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Burns-To Leave
For Penifentiary

Storm Over Reduced
Charge Still Remains

Frank Burns, confessed slayer
of Joe Urbaytis, will leave tomorrow
for the Ohio Penitentiary to begin

serving the 1 to 20-year sentence
which set off a controversy he will|

leave behind him in Toledo.

Burns has been held in County
Jail since last Thursday night, al-
though the Common Pleas Court
‘hearing at which he was allowed
to plead guilty to manslaughter|
with the consent of Joel S. Rhire-
fort, county prosecutor, was held
within a half-hour after he was
returned to Toledo from the Federal
Prison at Milan, Mich.

Commitment papers transferring
Burns to the penitentiary were not
received in the sheriff’s office from
the court until yesterday after-
noon.

Mr. Rhinefort had reported he
had asked for the late hearing
Thursday, Held an hour after- the
court's closing time, because Burns'
attorney, John Canelli, Jr, was
leaving Toledo to attend a bowling
meeting in Milwaukee. Mr. Canelli,
however, was gone only overnight,
returning Friday afternoon.

Tuarn to Page 4 Col. 2

For Penitentiary

Continued from First Page

It apparently will be a puzzled
Burns who will lsave for the peni-
tentiary tomorrow. Sheriff’s depu-
ties reported that the prisoner,

of the weakness of the evidence
against him, is wondering now if
he could have obtained en acquittel
in a trial on the first degree mur-
der charge for-which he had been
indicted.

Weapon Mysiery Remains
Meanwhile, it appeared there
would be no solution to the mys-~
tery of the murder weapon with
which Urbaytis was shot to death
Nov. 5, 1946, at the Bon-Aire Sup-
per Club on Woodville Rd.
t Ballistics tests determined the
revolver . was the one reported
stolen from the police car of De-
tective Capt. George Timiney in
June, 1946, and Burns, by his plea
of guilt, has confessed using it
But both county and city authori-
ties, while professing an interest
in the weapon, have admitted in-
ability to learn how Burns came
into possession of the gun.

DeAngelo To Question Burns

Sheriff's Lieut, Aifred Bart-
kowiak has claimed he has evi-
dence to indicate the weapon was
given to Urbaytis five months be-
fore he was slain.

Edward A. DeAngelo, safety di-
rector, said he planned to question
Bupns this afternoon and to dis-
cuss the weapon with Captain

after reading Mr. Rhinefort’s claims|

this revolver and pointed out the

: sold a police division horse, Inspec-
{tor Fruchey countered that the

|officer had been seen at the Bon-
|Aire Club and that he had given

Timinev later.

Mr. DeAngelo conferred with
Mr. Rhinefort today, but said the
prosecutor could shed no new light
on the gun mystery. He talked also
with Lieutenant Bartkowiak and
obtained from him the name of a
police character, now a fugitive
from justice, who claimed to have
heard Urbaytis say the gun was
a gift.

Detective Inspector Joseph Fru-
chey said today he was convinced
Captain Timiney did not give away

risk in disposing *of police prop-

erty.

No Serial Number On Horse
Reminded of the officer who once

horse had no serial number
stamped on it

Captain Timiney was quizzed to-
day by Chief Ray E. Allen and In-
spector Fruchey. Chief Allen, who
said he had heard rumors that the

the gun away, asserted that Cap-
tain Timiney denied both and re-
peated the weapon had been stolen.

Debt Dispute Reported

The motive for the slaying also
remsained in doubt, although re-
ports have been circulated that it/
climaxed an argument over a
$1,400 debt,

Mr. Rhinefort received a letter
today frocm the AFL-Bartenders,
Waiters and Cooks, Local 216, de-
clariag its opposition to a resolu-
tion, voted down Saturday by AFL-
Centra] Labor TUnion's legislative
committee, which would have con-
demned the Burns court hearing.
The letter said the local felt the
committee was out of order in con-

sidering such a resolution,
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Urbaytis Pals

Deny Kriowing
Of Murder Gun

Detector Tests Given
2 Intimates; Marinski
Will Be Questioned

After fruitless lie detector tests
of two intimates of the slain Joe
Urbaytis last night, Toledo police
today planned similar questioning
of Stanley (Jerry) Marinski in
their effort’ to determine how a
police gun came iato the hands of
the men who shot and killed Ur-
baytis last November. :

Charles (Split Lip) Schultz, one
of the gang organized by Urbaytiz
to stage the million-dollar Toledo
post office robbery in 1921, revealed
no know!ledge of who shot Urbaytis
or the murder wea , & pistol re-
ported stolen .by tective Capt.
George Timiney from his car five
months before the slaying, Edward
DeAngelo, safety director, said,

While maintaining a similar
ignorance concerning the murder
weapon under the lie detector,
James (Russ) McCawley, bartend-
er at the Bon-Aire Supper Club
on Woodville Rd. the night of the
slaying, told police that Frank
Burns was the Ilast person seen
with Urbaytis before the shooting.

McCawley said that sbout 4 am.
he heard Edwin (Big Edge)
Wojnorowski, 1358% West Wood-
ruff Ave., Urbaytis' associate in the
after hours drinking and gaming
spot, ask where Urbaytis was,

Turn to Page 8, Col. 8
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Urbayis Pals
Gef Lie Tesfs

2 Deny Knowledge
Of Murder Weapon

Oentinued from First Page

“Someone,” McCawley related, re-
plied that “Joe is having an argu-
ment with Burns” in a room adjoin«
ing the bar, At sbout that tixae
thers was the sound of shots,

McCawley was positive that be-
fore the shooting the bell at the
entrance had not sounded to indi-
cate the presence of a customer,

McCawley said he fellowed
Wojinorowski at a dintance as the
latter ran down the stalrs leading
to the club entrance. He said he
found Wojnorowski alone with the
dying Urbaytis, who was lying on
the ltﬂr’l.

Burns Starts Sentemce

Burns, 69, this week began serv-
ing a 1 to 20 year term In the Ohlo-
Penitentiary after he pleaded guil-
ty to manslaughter in the Urbaytis.
slaying. Ha precipitated the cur-
rent murder weapon probe when he-
denied after pleading guiity that he.
\was the slayer or had had Captain,

.
O

":'

A Timiney’s gun.

Marinsk{ 28, was picked up in:
Detroit Mondey and agreed to re-

|turn to Toledo voluntarily for ques-

tioning yesterday.

What Marinski Said

In Detroit yesterday, Marinski
told police of that city that Urbay-:
tis bad shown the murder weapon
and a holster to him and another’
man at the Bon Alre Club. Detroit
police quoted Marinski as saying
Urbaytis boasted that the weapon
was a present from Captain Tim-

iney.
- Marinskl identified himself in
Detroit as & former “stick man” in
a dice game operated at the Bon
Aire Club,

McCawley and Schuitz were re-
leased after questioming last night.
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Weapon Focal Point

In Urbaytis Hearing
TOLEDO, Oct. 20—(INS}—The
murder weapon used in Joe Ur-
baytis’ death last Nov. § will be
the focal point m questioning to-
day of Frank Burns, under a one
to 20 year term in the Ohio peni-
tentiary.

The weapon, a revelver, was re-
ported  stalen  from  Detective
‘George Timany the day Urbayiing
notnrimi= lpader of the one-million-
cdallar Toleds pastoffice robbery in
1020, was killed.

Rurns, an ex-convict, pleaded
guilty to manslaughter in the Ur-
haytis killing nfter hia capture &
fow weeks ago. Toledn Safety
Director Edward A, DeAngelo,
however, said mysterious circum-
stancers surrounding the repo
Inss nf the revolver needed elari-
fieation.

DeAngeln was ta be  accom-
panied to Columbus hy John Ca-
nelli, wttorney for Burns, De-
Angela reached his decizion o
question Rurns after talking to
James Patrick Dugan, Urbaytis'
supper club partner,
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Safety Director
To Quiz Burns -

Urbaytis Gun Inquiry
Shifts To Penitentiary

The inveatigation revolving
around the police pistol with which
Joe Urbaytis was s=lain led back
today to the man with whom it
started. :

Frank Burns, who last Wednes-
day began serving a 1 to 20-year
manslaughter senience in the Ohio
Panitentiary for the slaying, re-
entered the case when lie detector
tests of other intimates of Urbaytis
last Friday and Saturday failed to
clear up the mystery of how the
murder weapon came into the hands.
of the slayer. &

Flies To Columbus
Edward A. DeAngelo, safety di-

_|roctor, who questioned Burns in
,{the County Jail a day before he was
|committed to the penitentiary and

obtained from him a flat denial that

|he knew anything about the gun,
|flew to Columbus today to quiz
|the prisoner again,

The decision to return to Burns

b for information was made after a
|statement by Stanley (Jerry) Ma-

rinskl, confirmed by the lie detector
Saturday afternoon, established that
Urbaytis had the police pistol in his

|possession some time before he was
|shot to death with it

The gun was one Detective Capt.
George Timiney pad reported stolen
from his police car in June, 1946,
five months before the slaying.
Marinski's Statement

Marinski, former dice table at-
tendant at the Bon-Aire Supper

Club op Woodville Rd,, where Ur-|!
5, repeated |,

baytis was killed Nov.
his earlier statement that Urbaytis
had shown him a gun two months
before the slaying and told him it
was Captain Timiney’s. -

But when Marinskli was asked
whether Urbaytis had said Captain
Timiney gave him the pistol, he
replied, “I can't be sure.” The lie
detector supported all his state-
ments,

Tuarn to Pags 4, Col 1-
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Urbaytis Gun Inquiry
Shifts To Penitentiary
Continued from First Page

Marinskl disclosed that & gun
had been kept in the Bon-Alre near
the bottom step of a flight of stairs,
&t the foot of which the body of
Urbaytis was found.

It was kept there, he sald, so
that it would be handy without the
necessity of anyone cartying it
around, He ‘was unable to say
whoether it was the wespon with
which Urbaytis was shot,

Released Friday night after the
lie detector confirmed their state-
meuts that they knew nothin o!
the gun wera Charles (Splt
Schullz. a confederats of Urbmyu.l

the 1921 million-dollar Toledo
Post Office robbery, and James
muss) MceCawley, bartender in the
Bon-Alre at the time Urbaytis was
slain,

MceCawley. however, declared that
Burns was the last person known to}
have been with Urbaytis before the
shooting.

Burns, who contended he pleaded
gulity to manslaughter to avoid be- |
ing “framed" on the first degree
murder charge on which he had
been indicted, has maintained that
he did not shoot Urbsytis and that|'
be never saw Captain Timiney's

James Patrick in(Pt;u) Dugan, |'
Urbaytis' partner e operation |
of the Bon-Alre, will be placed on
the lie detector Tuesday, Mr. De-
Angelo znnounced after question-|
ing Dugan in his office yesterday. |

Dugan was asleep in an upstairs
room of the supper club st the|
time of the shootmg, he told police.
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Burns Confesses

Killing Urbaytis

Convict Reveals How

He Seized Revolver

Frank Burns yesterday afternoon
confessed he killed Joe Urbaytis in
the first positive statement to
emerge from nearly a year of
dodges and denials which marked
the investigation into the slaying of
the notorions post office robber.

In the Ohio Penitentiary, where
he is serving a 1 to 20-year man-
slaughter sentence for the slaying,
Burns admitted he fired “several”
shots at Urbaytis after plucking a
38 caliber revolver from a holster
tucked in Urbaytis’ belt

He made his statement to Ed-
ward A. DeAngelo, safety director,
in the presence and at the advice

‘lof his attorney, John Canelli.

Mr. DeAngelo flew to Columbus
yesterday in another attempt to
determine how a police pistol
came into the hands of Urbaytis'
slayer. He came away with the
confession but with no new infor-
mation on the murder weapon, a
gun which Detective Capt. George
Timiney had reported stolen m
June, 1946, five months before the
slaying.

After his return to Toledo last
night, however, Mr. DeAngelo dis-
c'osed that a Toledo woman, one
of the witnesses questioned in the

‘original investigatior ot the mur-
der, had told him Urbaytis made
a deal to obtain the gun from two
underworld characters who claumed
they had stolen it.

Turn to Page 4. ColL. 5

Burns Confesses

Killing Urbaytis

Convict Reveals How

He Seized Revolver
Continued from First Page

Yesterday's confession came after
Mr. Carelll, who interviewed Burns
alone at the beginning of the ques-
tioning, asked the prisoner to help
in clearing up the mystery of the
pistol and received from him the
same surly denial he hed made be-
fore that he was responsible for

|Urbaytis' death.
|| Details Revealed

But as the interview progressed,
he revealed the details of the shoot-
mg and a few minutes later re-
peated the story to Mr. DeAngelo.
As recounted by the safety direc-
tor, Burns' story follows:

He had been drinking heavily at
Urbaytis’' Bon-Aire Supper Club on

Woodville Rd. the morning of Nov.|pen

5 and engaged in an argument with
Urbaytis, who also had been drink-
ing. There had been bad feeling
between them for some time over
various matters,

The argument took place on the
landing atop the rear stairway en-

trance. Urbaytis, he said, called

him obszcene names. They were
standing close together, and as
Urbaytis flung his topcoat back,
Burns snatched the pistol.

“I don't believe he koew thad
it when I took two steps back and
blasted away at him.,” Burns was
quoted as saying. “Then I dropped
the gun and got out of there.

Burns said he did not know what
happened to the gun after he
dropped it, Mr. DeAngelo, however,

said he believes it was secreted
from sheriff's deputies at the night
club and Jater dumped on a lawn
in the Lagrange St district, where
it was found 10 days after the slay-

ing.
Staying Denied After Plea :

Burns 10 days ago pleaded guilly
to the manslaughter count, re-
duced from a first degree murder|
charge at the request of Joel S

Rhinefort, county prosecutor, in a
late-hour Common Pleas Court
hearing.

A week ago, when Mr. DeAngelo
sought to question Burns about the
murder weapon, the prisoner denied
the slaying or that he had ever seen
the gun, He repeated his denial the
following day in the trip to the
itentiary with Burton Oberst,
sheriff's deputy.

Mr. DeAngelo said he was satis-
fied with Burns' version of how he
obtained the gun and said it cor-
roborated evidence he obtained in
questioning Stanley (Jerry) Marin-

ski, former dice table attendant at
the Bon-Aire, who said Urbaytis

had shown him the revolver two
months before ho wae killed wilth it
and remarked that It was Captain
Timiney's gun.

The safety director sald he also
learned Urbaytls know the two men
who stole the gun and was trying
to get it from them shortly after
the theft.

He Issued ordera to the detective
burcau and the morals squad to

pick up tho pair.




